Celine Fong (LKKAuto)

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Celine Fong (LKKAuto)
Thursday, 14 June 2018 9:17 AM

‘Lee Wan Ping'; Shiau Chan (LKKAuto); LKK Valuation

Chia Lai Sim Cherie; Chia Keng Teng

RE: Valuation for Tender Sales - 18/06/2018

Dear Wan Ping,

We thank you for your instruction. The Valuation are as below.

Mv FS Parf/COE
Regn COE Inspect. Fee, | Rebate

Lot | Ref Description Vehicle No. Year Expiry S$$'000 | S$'000 At S$ | Value

1 1 2011 RENAULT FLUENCE 1.6L CVT ABS D/AB 2WD 4DR SR | SKB4131M | 2012 | 25/05/2021 26 23 | 12/06/2018 | 100 $20,819

2 2 | 2012 VOLKSWAGEN POLO 1.2L AT 6R14F7 SKF6109U 2012 | 19/06/2022 39.5 36 | 12/06/2018 | 100 $34,212

3 3 2015 INFINITI Q50 2.0T PREMIUM A/T SKU3808B 2015 | 21/07/2025 98 85 | 12/06/2018 | 100 $76,229
Total
Fees 300

NOTE: OPC= OFF PEAK CAR
Bankruptcy order

Accident car

Tender for Scrap

Best Regards,

Celine Fong

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

phone: 6256-3561 | email: celinefong@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)




From: Lee Wan Ping [mailto:WanPingLee@ocbc.com]

Sent: Monday, 11 June 2018 11:56 AM

To: Celine Fong (LKKAuto) <celinefong@lkkauto.com>; Shiau Chan (LKKAuto) <siewsc@lkkauto.com>; LKK Valuation <valuation@Ikkauto.com>
Cc: Chia Lai Sim Cherie <ChiaLSCherie@ocbc.com>; Chia Keng Teng <ChiaKT@ocbc.com>

Subject: Valuation for Tender Sales - 18/06/2018
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MIInPwYJKoZIhvcNAQcDoIInMDCCIywCAQAxggZzMIIBEQIBADCBIDCB]jGBizCB
1AYDVQQPE4GATUZ3dORBWULZSVpJQV1iOUhnSUJBUXAUY jJOaV15S5NWpiMjBgTVRI
Mk O9ERXpNelF3TkRBM01Cb01DVzV2ZEVKbEFpt0X1aUVFOTVRNdOS5gQTRNREF3TURB
d1dgQVpEQUPWWkFRVGQYRNVJR2x1WjJ4bFpVOnZZMkpgTGlOdmIRPTOCAQEWDwWYL
YIZIAYb9HgEBAGYFAARKzZWXS5RBrIPANfu8KaG+AcZUXEBOZpKIA6zfr6LfgYziYce
gq20XiGQF69j6Rtx/PUafKIYLFROJQ5GXmYGU3AD1tkHY+91mltP/REBK+YI4k2vd
PNub jBKbARRPQTzxZ4QY10hJDjCCAQCcCAQAWGYowgYQxgYEWfwYDVQQOPE3hNRmd3
REFZS11JWk1BWWIS5SGAJQkFRA1IRiMkS5SpWXk1lamIyMGpNVEkyTORFek1l 6UXdOREF 6
TUJvTUNXNXZkRUpsWm05eVpRUUSNVGA3 TmpBNE 1EQXANREF 3V2pBVkRBSnBaQVFEQ
WITJocF1XdDBRRz1gWW1INdAVkyOXQCAQEWDWYLYIZIAYbOHgEBAgYFAARk1xa40uMp
/MyDUfgt39JsImlaP2cHYJOrVXyWraBTVYGI72Xt3g8gl67ERI11B8UkgQoAbX7u
uHX1Mgg8BaJOGxyW2LuzCSZOTQPbV81lpSbwKCgNkOJaOQHAMQJKrFs4gj339dDCC
ARECAQAWGZOWgY4xgYswgYgGA1UEKROBgE1GNHAEQVILWU1aSUFZYJ1IZ01CQVF3
VGIyTmlZeTVQYjIwaklUSTIJPREV6TXpRAOSEQTVNOMONQlcldmRF SmxabT15W1FR
Tk1lUZ3d0akV4TURBAO1EQXdXakFiREFKcFpBUVZZMmhwiWVd4elkyaGx jbWxsUUcS
alltTXVZMJjl0AgEBMA8GC2CGSAGG/R4BAQIGBQAEZOBGipJ1lGNgvkaWK/epzGCH3
xItn7NojONrclIboglK66AZ96QloXt8aQidRUL1qCoEoKppoKZt 9eHPboKgjLW1W
vMRBVg3czDmrUSWvIWk1lgfGhldwczzfUCSP7XH3sanmaOKwEwWggEVAgGEAMIGYMIGS
MYGPMIGMBgNVBCkTgYRNRJh3REFZS11JWk1BWWI5SGAJQkFRA1IRiMk5pWXklamIy
MGpNVEkyTORFek1l6UXdOREE2TUJVvTUNXNXZkRUpsWmO5eVpRUUSNVGA3TmpBMULE
QOXdANREF3V2pBYORBSNBaQVEXWTIWC2FXNWxabT11WjBCc2EydGhkWFJ2TG10dmJR
PTOCAQEWDWYLYIZIAYb9HgEBAGYFAARKOPDAJMQQlXEBB954429E0ZPs0OI/DAf2FE
B+gfIBiwh5aFFiYLANOdQ+C4D5SbFwAjsc2FwTgmQOHa57plenI4TKP+HTclkCFUC
U4cNRS/voy3eHRZV7CRsBM+g84RC1E50gj4DuDCCAQWCAQAWGY 8wgYkxgYYwgYMG
A1UEKRN8TUZzdORBWUtZSVpJQV1iOUhnSUJBUXAUY jJOaV15NWpiMjBgTVRIMk OE
RXpNelF3TkRBMk1Cb01DVzV2ZEVKbFpt0X1aUVFOTVRNdO5gQTRNREF3TURBdA1dg
QV1EQUpWWkFRU2MybGxkM05qUUd4cmEYRJFkRzh1WTI5dAIBATAPBgt ghkgBhvOe
AQECBQUABGRVkUOgxBMtwEs68HRHw+Hf+sIsop7nTz7U0IvziizEVLppNpcvhCec
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JGEGVOCLWjBuD8ze4LR1DJIrlpIvQc/wKqujW5a8sNbQ8QZnL009SmmOwdIrbnomK
8LJjHRShJ34ZWGUA3MITIBEQIBADCB1IDCB]jGBizCBiAYDVQQPE4GATUYOJORBWUL Z
SVpJQV1iOUhnSUJBUXAUY jJOaV15S5NWpiMjBgTVRIMk 9ERXpNelF3TkRBNU1Cb01D
VzV2ZEVKbFpt0X1aUVFOTVRNdO5gQTFNREF3TURBA1dgQWIEQUPpWwWkFRVmMRt RnNk
VOYwYVc5dVFHeHThMkYXZEc4dVkyOXQCAQEWDWYLYIZIAYb9HgEBAgYFAARKkxIxXU
I8MBxluXageiREPn9FLu71WCF8GHMueF+8Exd]12WUbH2p7wetWDIHQOyRKn/pteV
br5I0KF83wluliNHFUumH7gHKUZzXRTdXXTegU6w6XNr4d /2Dx14ZsmZShWP2aE0Zu
njCCIK4GCSqGSIb3DQEHATAIBglghkgBZOMEAQIEEKeo j1dCj96bE/Lg46dEM/SA
giCAi5Z//QTEIu2tVOkZ25sRhiWwYOFo6uivgvu+2y/JEJAXpd7kcaYIRgE+g9xidu
Gecm6iEkuwO33gpa0JGl0Z3STHICGSVRIFI JHXmMAOSrHt sLwXM61snvGVugJd62nin
nwaUGwIKgeiCJLCNXI/ggWSkZur 9INwKppCp8ApCtHIEVDSLCGSDULSdkScXaScSz
SbYH+C9C1l4uOlgarPeS5Z3+HLwXhnx507uFzSDjr7K8bDvHDGEF 5ubjOm8xk Tt GGr
YiXze+BQ9Q3v1GlCxJI9fqkgZE1HjDpzRKX0wS6TZsAE31 jKg3xtHzUk6J07DKifY
njZ8ZKGDSAKiGL6tQlcaNY+jMGuCcGIyAwWnT4NeSFX5usXMEGrFDVt1eJyR1C5DP
hlytBpTglxggw8eyszwhcjglxbralY6zkf3YnN19mOvXadenst2QCEZAjJ1Cv/1V
LxXcgD4sn9DK8QOM/ 6 JbkK56N6pDPSVPp1121ID4Vh8DY+h9Z/fu65B+gqRiE3wbpvr
bhFKa2VSiitC2dbETMvF 6V4rgNkXHQ1f6hRFaFYeBQLVxIDwqcglQgsSYbjLuDdO
QDLusr/UrnAYgMMAttm/IPcnTiQienCFkShWzD2G1lxof5s9)/kWalnlYr54+K6GW
SI1ZONyeqgli5QfBe30/8 3 km6R481wPAF jKkrzpZlEzyDkHbFyNbenEG4rjaglMly
k9I£982X70/QhMIvTcvZrgxcbmxUzuHfkhkavgSNxtFrKReh2Z9zJ9dNjPVg79Bf
YH3c+GsQExrsXthJ/IIZ23z1i7HLcjhv0TgaWg5DcwGMRY2GPJvka79hDYs44g7BS ]
2Bpp7cpRQUVVUW4ZS30prMYrvgCOntpfBLEfwuY2tX8J9I5GhSG5kGM4cacvNgUacC
kC1lZNv660zMBwwI+1dRrN/t8/yahn5yjO0lcS6cmIiyYMIA57WZ212U/524aX01£fvD
Q1Cbks5rUyT3EpPcCw83wr/HOTa6aBCCu3eZAlSuxgulCHXTOVO6AULIHE10xH117
Uv1SJVEMOD3UUVZhgD4rD7w4vXjcXPAjsISnT72Eax/K20abkXAQz3073nGajwoXT
cT7AJXMJIS5BOZ9vrdhYzv2zul2wIzh/VCI9tT8HBlzGlbLkgnEgmlrshBJT8wh13x7K
LfHpccNT1uyAnlXjlhA2AjSUygzEMWyWrnSqgz5gbZLTWeXwdlY¥YnS2cOrKoYkleBI
53Yvun+w8EI+uRs/VIb/bd5y1l/XSDgR5Yeajul0+o0QUBUvXWIVabDIMxCsmxaaulAq
Q4R6UN9sj/17+4rMcfTK61UVWCHWON jck iMH50XFvQNMo0t s3zdDMNouO35TcISE
TBTBft ObmEEVEoh2GpeMRSuQ46nSEvDxXkR4TRJuidVY/JTgkg//Sv9T06CAT7XGh
NLgRCVAxRd8sbi7tL41LcyQ9bihU2wypr2SEEk4mX4 JODAmMht +udX jakCFSD6NZy
8Q6wTWjJuNTeMDxYzB4AModHDNnVg00agN6AI 7kOGjRO0g1w011Iu2NaalCAFg+JV
Q31FTK/3SPVnlzQy9UfUDXZs3t/6ji4+zqudMy9rIkh2Zx9I1KhReXNZVEzDDeFh
WmwLF91icKoyTIk+Ys+n7ZXeZHjdwKUpkIkDwt2PWM71i953cbje3EcfmUA3Jt39hJ
Z6KVRE/hcx75qgZ22SZkmtukB9kC7QPyttbY73pfnV+VAK8UJBIUZULEJESNiBcIM
LyHnVWHfmPJeOnp02 jXETQZFAMAG/XTASx5F5n2xGVU0S03EfISQkk/SB32raG/Vv
oYVubJHJINGYqjR+858r24z3Tgla52RO7PEZHOw111yRJeZ7udcgba/ZMC6vSWmMQo
mvdTf0XJKn8us3JU2TYcuJr8NmlEulneQm60FEAdztdQD2kCcRur2+6KB9KieT4R
1N75ho6D/63xELHgaRYvU7Wt fms/pgYg0KLulbOonChKo5LnXg5TK2hgrJE50s51
DOgt Idr7dJVKEgMv1FIepMVWQRwz04 jIiAg7cCkac2QTa7xfU8TU6PthKPceGUJI
N4xpgOpcO0BlvSsG30wd41lr jpbRsdHH10sHVThsOrE8kPtiI6dmJd//U9SBO5mysqH/
8PTLtyJ+9GsdBlYNiN9kxZQWgIudxWIrFPBplohd8/hWrU6060cUYNr2YWBRXwCP
clucnFCWDs1h80icbLhJ8IoGN4K1lr7+4szCVXAFOwyTuJdZJ3tbu+Pksu5S+b+MOr
JcIj3GC5H2RTEX49WEMJhD61yi4XTf+JfyAcXuuKs 7+F3ufwlGdBAIa2FrgNvéeq
L3uBceDKhePtG7nuFhK6RzgO9IN50Y/Jea6UvVJ/RnzyPBbcLvQ7adRwusalK90jz
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RwL1h6XT4TsnUpA+IGSq7W8Y911Mrsunog504J21gIV2K51qUmlZuFxBjx25Z2CgA
EZQFnrWaMcGGOwpz JfxDOxXxBgR8LiL4M8T4AmUP1 jsh9y0Ce jxQ3B0oW3MwDM9 9bgs
usbzNdP2090aMfO0aK4EF1LtghtDGb9xXxI8mMOVhIYyWs8wDrC+cFn7jdxFS+9n+/3j1
8g01ZD39KDP+yUCWglYBpYHMIR6T/9PTsLAB/2XvbMYJS1Bzt 7ROyUTXvIWGb1AO
ms+/h94avyzx80mlaisAlRagmioPyOCzCXK3KrpIVRYUudrYEpgTd8ZnJIVIROY04k
Pgg9¥SwXYHX817q0py jhXr/mUHfP1QcIseLvmcxTFQOcnGWvEP 7nnV7CughDWSD j
5MJwmxzzCLH/miFpChmMRoxVekE9yTF6R/QiBOISWTgp70XRmMGIABOYBy+2 jP59M
JBUEORUrhnWDmGIh7Hhj7yLaLe5X0zMQy4BVhuFJpo/Oyken/TYCC7IAX52A46M9
sGYhX+CotDwBwAhNnf jmU44X+FwvdEuUBXyE1fQ1Qr22D10BBHzmHISUYxfelIrjP6Y
02Nt1jAVglc9JsXBUWSzbvDWHRUphdr1HNC881LuD9P5SELhUNEd4mPJQONiuMo7Dc
saGVzZOmr662KMa8WxgOA8Y5wYSEIDOX31latesdeQCBOdSowPtmVSchKJZzzVEl/
bdCS77hzZVMIOtkdZepK/2arewdfZ1U9EKUJIQ7Vj3yQgRPWLZNKLWQz1MmV1Fd/R5
k04 j0sZS3FRZ14UhPLP1qqNX6bofz5ELEIMZLH00ZNMuQoe00p0cRFOucYE9CVdyg
nlzwZhdpIIic3rgnLbID1BL995Urr74prU+xyTGurwbSKz8xrZFaTuQS8H1xpvhB3
17Fd1lg6ErWvVeTvaHwTIp5kMICs1nKObcnHO+fgeaiEQDnk0eBVsLeDzLUNRT6/A0
s+L1zdL/ZjiyJPAMTELWOfWN2YdTMc jd240kY578Eyz56UcXfXQ8ZbW4aRR+c6Fm
8IActgVEItvPdCQOxgmecYLiC2W7vEqytY90bA4yghlDI8BNGmMFgEg5dQCpzTxsDoQ
050ZnWZpLOfCTUK4LE7v4d64aG0fb8RbxQvtkNdf IRnNhNgfsKX3HeHEezAh90TwY
aYwoMCLe8j7VIwIkIHX4RZkND7WADzLURkyPS2ENgz0dhT4JE2ELs14vLY/Lg/Je
JAR8avHYCSHk91n2pRZ7uYYCTmg+xvLFLKPd2SFNgTACFScn+pvQKddOmgrTGInh
BrILDxg+pki6zC8iB5bgnKkvvpgbNVY4Pzp7j9dNgjCZXPM5K80oPx4HDtmCRP jnjl
5CI/Fs9pIrGSEUMrjIPul 7gFbAEcddL81LeUEt Z0gLKTuIOtGnNr IAWCBkNpYbDK
Plvr98gyXtvgzaim6KY/CEfYwvDx jkiKS9xU22MBBEGCOorzy SHWvgt 2tboVRiYFm
UZtI9cdbCouiop+61lkyo2GYiDBCO/9iJb//9hPbAs0QZpiUl3XX/769p9RH+2YsH
Vp2QdEh8n9f4entvTdxaGtIcfY1SxwnLtYVIHS5zDHYTXBKkKCdO719p0OcCScnaNi
2wmU6Rnk6IYbph/6BfUR9IQ3aaQCE101cUtTve0rSqgoGWAVEUKx1AqdUZcGBVndy
TtHMLfmec6gdyOSefFcqyTCsiSKrWLcoS9/yfCOGONQxfIY4WQuYvugX0110GriL
ITKGdAb1HVMSWIMfEcT31tLciJJIhkGtvtw3bMIHfkX1Kr896ghYdflyobYEwtDKF
wnBrAg/lcrXmVtHKctbbGntuv2xNgyVBvvo+1bPt7IMeX3PJO+0C3L189Wyl1T2p
6611 7bRDH40Urd8aZj7calUvgFa3SyA4/R5hgUAJbGknsByl/igYzL1lmt54YpI2d6
PLmig77DUCFfewcbMwl44gY1SGZTaywEI8m15CIMRYG8nk+iLoAoypOEEDyncKsV
POpiKXJu5/K5ZN8rTNcQUm+mTonP3Ii/dg7gFeJLZ1b2t86KbWQkBPNo6WoaltuG
h6RgmMP3fpyYcuWSyt517xn5zwF1xn/Qni92QkNG6WBuBtacZGnWJikYEIstdNFxgs
w3vK40KUQBKgVUgLeIMwA/w9GAIml j/04GlVXxBOTycPe6/betpKXSCBjgbHDzep
0B54ZKtvhwZQrAXgzSMt 0hTeZanwMzUfODoOASDzGd4HQtXC+xetbPWxktV2TgX 9+
39MzGv0OY+g011ZuFgooQBcu+O1lhTIJzpLJLBNaRVDYIXkKkEbfbW3LOpbgSkFEsu7F
T9duZz2eMKTSaDNciuLk18+LZvdvSs3RsIJwc20YJAX/sr+VzowCMyrnIyBf0Lfgmg
EgqSMsz2r9YkvpKvBht ydSHWIDX+nlEFtqvv9gYM40OBMUt ykKNYQv2TIAQI9vBeDtFXF
E6ju+jLI6ChmeMEASdD1IMO+vRi+DboidzlzeWt1z90T7IjOnXWtm/gpJuUEP IOKX
C7MsBpnSUI9FKegrtfsLb7Yz7wvu37Y83cH1EVLahmr1h3Uj3p21MONzz6L9nUdm
diL++MVCicOFuRuPK8duycS02AFZ9QMT/2g6A+b64sIkn7BTqQVznScEKHXCmse8
D+xGC8bSFVAUKfELbdLJ3kzDFZ0HttpeOvURFHb9sBcr JOHKUXEuUDPNA2NSPUOOr
60T 6kgUVXB81IFSOqgCRf+mtF4ICDfvOr53TvRIN/v/WU+3NN1iH7Q3£fI1zK7Tt2
AZV022ZgKgkm/4xWEPKe9v3mD99t 2YCriWs ZCFWy j+iCJIJK3h11G53bXvV0bs07cxd
LhC2SMSgIZ/ZONO+ssEcUX35uNKWwDQKIQgsxyYB0OkcY8KU28gtmao+TgZ3uDPRBC
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RzmRguSfbMbc3P3y164b4bw8x0X3x4gGcq/D9u0DkDEWI 6wvBXHAwOKCcgPWkNPQ6
Xuoddcl3cYLFuTgzFqWFeHHg2t /DXhhqg/9D0O/FGYfPBNVOOGUECORbXReA/ggflY
J8J6s0EhAO30yVMIgxu9ZYFwaICdIO0ZHALI90ES8EChbJGc1hHUEh9CXgRrVGDzj0S
mN+10yHHgP fnSGPKmnFmWaWgfr9+JnTadFRasoDLFqZi5FBO0stJ30Ly4rI30£i3G
XSN1LERSNn325tymJ7FwN+TP+1+jinilYXHLJvd/V2SNSxErftYylkElhi/ZiREYvV
2AJ/cmil/RsUEHwsOpVOzBm0+9QDCnPR+3nDidUJY11HDJa+L1KxxugNLS4bBZUZ
znwJVAIjOiAVHI2BsT4eN8JQDbsfeltuRRbZ 7MUxAzlcnl/s1SNyamYThOx83V3S
Nv4dHxeuVMHO3FLiL27Jb6EbDuv8lrxDkgpOTyz+hS9S4hOX8RwHoBDOziloZEks
duA4EQKAPNYxX0Z/FtnR1dObP3ZWur/gD1jV2/h39RPR+6j0pRpmsMuU9JINIt /Lt J
+CI/+/rEvC09Q40A10GVgdDN15pVaTXLELIhKvW13VEP324DrUFc98KMZcdGt sWie
7AdBjo5nipsULCAGV/PULKkI2mt ioNbgSNreA4 jEXDC761GIThgvCAKMHhF 9rbxs
Ohp/QUWti1zK8FdS9aQMw79LiN5000MBHIMo0GINnT604xZzpqU++PY jefugkgQgV
5dEcD4DGVz5RJIBh+81iU1lDJ5w60bgcboggYAOyatO+KvZmJIlox2zGyUGwePml3Rck
3CDaNRAJc3IeI39+WztSCkY2Hkfc4gXOONONx9uaohheoWTS1IsdcU9jhmg/usqC
F1HkIci2KQkDVV4RA2goyyselaVkF5aY¥7tC80jsLvgvplym4rKD1zLxJISw+wbL+v
X1eZ7FKglYPgjOP+NhgerME3fotFvh2y3/03utcMtAT2Kp+Bu4d jkfx8tpEwoSCtm
Bw5pVIdtpN5Jj4xUG9/06qY0UZz7aSt LzCGOYZzqrCsNC7IyQhES5DQY+MIKQSmMAO 2
pPt3tZ49I4qepZoF133iD10nENZ71LO0OSO5BGHL530VK3WIB617vPRD17yXemBgKwB
1igJAk+90fAGCXrNBPCkUlYvDzr2monDbbyLsY1JmDNmzOU7r6r1Gn8tglzDmgp3
R6PzVjlGjPM414bHpRNOgf/BtHwwG0zaisSLGaMuhi9/2bHS1x6CCBOBat YH5YKS
vIPmPtDOiuryzaP7u8cgms5PjsjZel6alc+YroVtoA8XnQmoiE1BKS1Tuy8/QqLl
10bidH042h5Mgg8F1spbK1vSASK/K/S19y5xRM9G940W93cCKH40M+I0Vvx65F 7THN
hodIm8wOLINb1XMzS1lry2zO06moCbirLZwtNLY1EJmcGS2dfaC44JS4x8hjttSjQl
6a/s9onEMVy2ScjqE7rtbaVgYRFNdAX27QV/cswlKhUoavskw5cqtR8ghdvViwIaas j
W70Z2yowZWtNR1A44fdTHQsZ20FeR3/cA3KRxrQBGlzDE3LtkxvxZwhZRp4de jmAl2
h7eYyS7TR8HC1PmMNGiOvZrCHy1BEot I4EVh2sgH5yZJLkukMsJixcTopcSST/Uswt
8Sw8nrkBrhglvJlRucwzcKEXggqOStHUVGS 9GNONF1PaMAmgQONES+84zzV00r+s7
kfH4sh4038YwtdLletbtDLB30C8rgOM/HI8ThPMbgMjBKpNSchzJEtXdgLDAOKES
h6NMAD31CWky5bpLg00QAQmI6hdN/HSOP5bahjEx72LgX32wvztxZW63ytRka4/G
/SDnbaXrUfep00589a2ndV5CZZDHcIW1VAbVXN3Sc/UdybWktP+£f1+FQXX1vPxn3
n9ezEWAON66jTySadWdsk64yaeO0XfcLTpSymprsQEW/ rXgHd7x6L8EBjrxB9Q91L
1vGxpZLUSXMTQOx6MGOJB6AfmWCYux+/rojBMMXK3u5U0c0sUz56Mo0540P844hh9f
DaQKXoxFJWaGa2WnrFEeCxrP4RJIGB1izUaySGwyNJUObgjt24/eRUMJIVuvemjQgNL
J8JiNgIj2F0£fx69Ady1ThJ5uiZl/1w0o5L8XgNEqwagkQhdxUZJuU+ornAcAAiFvYZ
+W3WG/B7TPpmaRkX07+£fV1ZcnG/UXFJIsrFFImyvk1NnehEVAMwWuNZkT7b1£C236
gBEI8tp/uyhF2SfX5EIYyfSizHf j64e69Gh66N8VDIHIXgSPhEUVIGhVErpudVyy
vENPkkN1bgYp4tl1lo90CZMb2zhnoMnSkJImyDGW4v3nICnSMQULbrWYMXybPcggce51
EffdpsPrRN30R456PDbEWxYadpGMsSNlcaolexEEw7DAla2YTF7Z2XJvhrcikyjZ0
H3sD9dIBzhG+yVhMuesqTx8gq3NUgVuWt+vrShJ6+vQE4kPyVzeQkAWCME6fHezzW
3tX+PTYbMB8QOMJIBTxVVKvgjs3FAdancJ2gtWMgKORocrgQI011gCOMal S9KLwXVP13
gsHDeWXOGdFsEcpfZ3VNj6yBMD5y+5JINng70ykgS58Gao3BnKML1SCvg7s2GGMQ
xpXs90BuyiDMgzB4b9TJpvgqo0geS6RXBR1yh4cccalU4t ZOK3pmOOFPHbPxcleWGR
f5X2UUkK9Ct1KNVIBfcpM/FvrpyWFy/comuOpb9b5g+HlzgtD/tZyAd8SKzYwJ5M1
bQVDO3vrhJ6WIMuKP /8G6xKp/vIcy9£fqQY4tY49WdmE7ZVkO7xSPpAp8QfyssulU
UDgYimFUTE1TJ9+WeNUCzg32dkZA1At 2qGWPJTSZICgL6SSBgd3b8ccO0fso/8znp
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VEyRP3F jOmkBZ3AyK+4vE+bjaGZBVs1HS5WJjKM4 0KemhcqlCg5d1gT8MluirgOel4
xqSXkvIt5Q1INUUToEUbpI9BrwvIwlzw+PpLgP4g+ccED9PkwdlVCPL+gMpzpYcZDa
ttEMgJ1KjYBi53j0DqjINFOy/VQd7uO0PBTPt /2a3vgsyQRt 0aWYXCIcW+zLIZ4h5
C8DP2fngkP1HbgpZFJISplDWvViQJoN6CLZ6gDgLlXx 7Y TKYXKHOG6LFgwxKL51NRE
+hOhfS3bNbtitYaEKsxTgK+S4K5JT1dCJIFDY2QZS7+E3F75PHzMTgfDkb1SU4MES
gXsWuCr4Prl00ugI44vQi6YNGVXFZ6s3t1E93RukRgSAJ4c4xRwToYd7gU09yiM/
aOFi0ewDwsII+Gf08lazM1lZG3gqwf51lwgogkk30mjra+FXMK1P1if6emOU+wmWRXC6v
e9dYwri3r+ws4GO0yMlw67IZ11W2vTYIWCAsS58UWVNUPeASft1YrOeVKN+PkgxoUS
Y57GOIvtOvCNhlveY+zk1QS2£fV]j7pdvd8ASmK2KAf1v0iQ/51TGj36k7DQ5gaRVL
MdvcadThS662ZPufKC3/1hrFWCr3yg8wMMX j+epKOAOVBROxeRN3QP9/WujukgA9
S8iz+/V5ZmHeR+aHEAS+1S58G6D+30kYX00Q9P1YFMg9XAiApY5+C4J1RfeeNHgN
v1Wz7fPwFDifVvaY/mORZ6gVRx+zCsDcoTn0VAJQ5ydujKBrhjDt igmMLLbeBZOMm
AepWW6JjbC8LDJOX15Y+Kr107UHLD1eDXPpSM5d1KQC1Z2£fs+AGCQYa214hyC77P4
EIzMk5tyHQDEOXOgyOEVQFGI2aPnFbsHRgH7p0njIENUNWcbB407tDisxaHKWPMd
ja/hf/UNeWAp5m6LhebPQGe 6uVKTy jYDW4UGviOMZDfUPNt yC4UMYOWyVEc3Td1F
rAJ10nhbMHPJgoo+MOkRXXPLFJAsBZaRC/ 7wVOUNRUYWUW2AfY4dOAaLfCUKWEEG
ycLDs1BOWR3JcFLkDSVx8CWEYMF14aBOLt 0HOO01+5RjGZaFOuLWRkRpDIke6mDc3
nZ/zZeViw5zgdKh63VGFvI54+D97MONnl11+6heZT16pGn0SeD2gfz0bnaoEbI60Csx
THNORBORt oNTDkOdODpY8YRM7DHkkZBVgR2NN+9pRYBMb4QOmDOXNV0jD481/xPY2
g5KFP1hxgn3kz+rdCt5096wYBjYnF 9xqJ6Qg62amE1INrNEZ4QSGV8a3X9IbgvHU/
VAXFAA4Xz9PeMukehmUmiRz4ddB+ZVmpgairNccYnFHO jsujZAwL jHmSveOHCF1b
RFIZyAEKENO5TASUEAB4PrT180nzvJKuyDt YWCOCrKSQdcBz0D4BjTQyERjTcgle
kd4X712b¥Dz1lyIe7EOgLC+SMJ587vV5kyvEi5LW7KV1IndNznxdJGcPuPHOh7MN1ITTY
tIWupIgpgASrsBm3sABYxXxONYhYmiaR454Sc7DzY/gH5k91chbgawJ0ZHKEOQbkc/
+Q6shrX6AAhQQOxvX4D1VijwfGLoVGAQDrlpzLQry3Up4dHWS5sCxLBDttc2BGL 7v I+
PO9BjxjQjs02BYT2raZzm2esGbg/sdYvIRZ62h/WLwVIVmIPTxtaTxXfv+trfgEh
WO9YoBAtHKVa/1lKZJ9%9axgMQqOY0YgcfZo/ivB53wXdEqgWgYX/r/UBNkCPLNe/y/2
JPTv6qdDHNZVYUkB+s 9FV+mB/SPQvEaviMs 90xwMoYLMRboWIP83YpyUIpAfeTVM
aKy2YK60X2qgjMKpxSJLotsL1lUceOtNKFQ4DhK3mEFGzHcLhApwibilSh6yidvidxe
Vx02FRpAjdmkw+gf0G8FRLi+yoC37MFZFUQCxVV+d3NArMtcut4+gB0Y0QjcDbGe
ks3Rx9YzauLoEnJogv6Thhz1KvwTw8pi//gofas51k3XoLSxdkYndX8UFMlzmlze
27EqQ5VdzOP38IT/5YzwDku+e4 /vu75GLmOWGXsEZzmiEr4p5P / zqNZEXJJA8FPcH
tABSaNCD8AyaO9KPmMRpOkkD52IFDZ3ugHf 7G5LRgxkgn506Eu4gTVETOQRIAEND7
0Jglx3AH5weHvJ/d3NMMD9XzdfIUkp78yiU2cZgGkkEmrjlSral3okdJw51c98pL0On
uT7BwEd2MDzDIgaPJQCUPwWZ+nKdcMIylg3Jv46yv2VaRHSbXcqgLEbnGg+tvwzmLB
les641l04cw5/BaIDXCNExwLnmS8c33KcPYKgSyvarI+Ctp7rXr/4naDGtxe5uKP/
1U9eCCXJoxBoOWTLXgYVgjsrHLBy5ZZwNDyeqg518xFwdargqTblZ4zimvCGc66cpgO
r3/rupez0yY¥15xd8pr/xgxoNy9Hn+M2 /Ut 8hCagdH4gfnORN2E10VXj+Dx1kKbT5
rmKdP9tWYkKjSm5pgt8Z5z2m0FRQuIBaoWl18x6qzF81h8wCGgi83rzQ/P+5E33s0
P2nBiKoMiZsrzAMcx7ykieS/HMMoATMrsSQiP/L70EzcS8kMwZI1ApMZawMuiCcB
7cCOGN1ngJIxkiFNkNh4XX7WQY1AsxPSHIRKx7GIkQQIOSI6CcrgF8MXG5VglI6wES
zCGLVifLC8x1fmwvi84u3121vgBRLjvzM9CIOJVFR/yh/JEc/2UHTHGZPZ/wDczo
xrLCIR8L4Uhhft255iKyl1V6r/VRHMDz0BrEpeEdPwDDKk3gAg9QgetnjceGXuDf/
kH8cb7kY+14hmlZ0X06F5e10HBUgd8S9Btrz8zAlilwgGmOnxfP/MAax6P48 7TMH+
ZjCF6zCe6Hmmo8w+j60KgrZ4yB6xerhIwHs jJR1IxKHD61L1i8U2yUoq8uzD61FAB8KS
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HUZUQYQ6L/kuGxazIvRi01l/SrI/gqm5B25as5xXWx+pGcV8LBbLkkPWuOyG6w2IOR
FWauHSGcSIZ1H6Eice77dgee7Q==
————— END VOLTAGE SECURE BLOCK V3-———-—

Information in this message is confidential. It is intended solely for the person or the entity to whom it is addressed. If you
are not the intended recipient, you are not to disseminate, distribute or copy this communication. Please notify the sender and
delete the message and any other record of it from your system immediately.




